MI VIA VENDOR STAKEHOLDER COMMITTEE
MINUTES

7/08/2025

Attendees: Maria Castellano, Ermanda King-Begay, Angelique Tafoya, Jennifer Madrid, Steven Wrigley, Tracy Perry,
Suzanne Purcell, Lisa Sisneros-Brow, Andrea Perea, Karen Garcia, Cassandra DeCamp, Megan Chavez,
Diane Brown, Nalisha Dickson, Abby Aguilar, Nelida Padilla, Alex Hernandez, Susan Ochoa, Mona
Martinez, Ryan Sherman, Althea Denet-Davis, Cristalina Ford, Eddie Romero

State Partners: Deanna DeHerrera

Discussion

e Review of the June 2025 meeting minutes and HCA response:
o Alta Mira was informed about a new vendor list created by the UNM CDD. Angelique showed the group
how to be added to this list and encouraged everyone to enter their information. We will continue to
promote this website as a way of providing a list of available Mi Via Vendors throughout NM.

e Mi Via Vendor List: This is no longer being pursued

e Allowance for the use of a CSV file: Lisa has submitted her sample CSV to Deanna and she will be sending it to
Conduent management this morning.

e Resolution to the GRT on budget: Discussion of HB375: Mi Via Waiver Program Provider Gross Receipts. House
bill 375 was passed, and the last we spoke, it was not going to happen anytime soon. Deanna said we are still waiting
for funding from the government. Right now, the team is focusing on creating the code for the GRT budget. Deanna
said she did work on writing up the memos they will be sending out to Providers. Once they get funding, they will send
out the memo. Deanna explained that when the budget is completed, it will be like normal. For example, if the GRT is
$10,000 from a $50,000 budget, the new code will hold the $10,000 and the state will pay for all the GRT. The state will
pay the GRT to the vendor agency. Tracy asked if Participants would get the whole $85,000 budget and Deanna said
they will. **Cassandra asked if the Consultants are still to be creating budgets with the GRT, and Deanna said yes.
Cassandra asked if there is discussion about doing budget revisions with the new GRT guidelines? Deanna said they are
discussing this as they do not want to do so many revisions. Deanna also said the IBA started with the new annual
budget year, no revisions were completed within the budget year. Cassandra also said the GRT is calculated twice a year
sometimes because GRT can change within the budget year; Cassandra asked who monitors the GRT changes? -
Deanna said it might be the consultant. Cassandra said right now, the Vendor agency and the consultant communicate
about it. Deanna will take this information to her GRT team meeting today. When there are different vendor agencies
on one budget, how will the GRT be recognized for each vendor? -Deanna said each vendor agency has their own
Provider code. Tracy asked Deanna if she can ask the working group if they can meet with this group so we can be
heard. Angelique suggested to have this group and Cassandra’s group to discuss at our next meeting on 7/08/25
@10am. Tracy requested a copy of the proposed EOR policy. Deanna showed us a bit of EOR guidelines that she is
working on. — Nothing new noted at this meeting

e Budget and GRT: Budgets can’t be revised at 60 days. If there is an emergency, send Deanna an email and she will
request for an exception. The exception is always available for critical situations. Cassandra noted that GRT is changed
once a year, and asked “what if there are changes within the year?” Deanna said Melanie is taking over for the GRT.
They will be looking into it right now. GRT change will start in January 2026.

e Mi Via Solicitation Issue: The issue of solicitation was discussed, specifically regarding an agency that has begun

providing services again—they are only taking Mi Via funding and are reaching out to former clients to solicit their
services. Angelique has reached out to Elaine Hill and Linda Clark but has not heard back yet. Cassandra noted that a

ACQ Mi Via Vendor Stakeholder Committee Meeting Minutes 7/08/2025 Page 1 of 2



professional code of ethics is required for all Consultants. Other committee members noted that they have experienced
situations of solicitation by CM agencies.

e Other Topics of discussion:
o ACQ Website — This committee is not on the ACQ website. Tracy mentioned this to Scott Doan and
Anglique will mention it at the upcoming ACQ meeting. about getting our group info out to the public.
o EOR Policy: Deanna had a draft that was being worked on at the time of the meeting. She will share with the
committee at next meeting.
o Rate Study sub-committee — it was expressed that there is a lack of vendors who have asked to be on this
important committee. Tracy asked anyone who was still interested to email Kelley Harvey ASAP.
o Upcoming meetings:
= ACQ Mi Via Vendor Stakeholder MEETING: August 12" —same time and link (in calendar invite)
= ACQ Meeting, RESCHEDULED July 10th, 9:00AM-1:00PM Link:
https:/ /us06web.zoom.us/i/86170551005

Next Meeting: August 12", 2025

ACQ Mi Via Vendor Stakeholder Committee Meeting Minutes 7/08/2025 Page 2 of 2


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86170551005

